

Contact



+49 15510785036



selin.ozgun.7@gmail.com



Eduardstraße, Leipzig, Germany



www.selinozgun.com

Software Skill

Revit
Photoshop
Illustrator
ArchiCAD

AutoCad

3Ds Max

Sketch-Up

·

Office

Lumion 3D

Processing

Language







Native

C2-IELTS:7.5 Pre-Intermediate



Selin Özgün

M.Sc. Architect & Interdisciplinary Designer

Drawing upon my extensive experience in the field of architecture spanning about 10 years, I have worked on diverse projects, including **residential**, **commercial**, **and public spaces**. Throughout my career, I have honed my skills in **drafting design drawings**, **creating 3D models**, **renderings**, **video animations and project management**. I had successfully on many roles in all phases of the project management from 1 to 7 from design development to implementation. I am dedicated to creating designs that are both aesthetically pleasing and practical, taking into account the needs and preferences of the clients, as well as the surrounding environment and my colleagues, and am constantly seeking innovative ways to improve my skills.

Education

Anhalt University of Applied Sciences 2024-... Master of Art, Integrated Design Germany 2017-2021 **Gazi University** Turkey Master of Architecture 2019-... **Anadolu University** Turkey Management Information Systems 2013 **West Pomeranian University of Technology** Architecture and Urban Poland Design 2010-2016 Gazi University Turkey **Bachelor of Architecture**

Experience

2017-... Freelancer Architect & Interdisciplinary Designer

Focused on the intersection of spatial design, digital tools, and interdisciplinary methodologies. Specialized in concept development, 3D visualization, and project implementation, adapting my skills to the unique needs of each project.

- The Last Feast Wine, Product Design
- High Ida Tiny House, Design Project & Implementation Project / 36 m² / Balıkesir
- · Ahlat Youth Centre, Competition, Bitlis

2015-2017 Project Coordinator at Aymaz Architecture Turkey

Managed from small to large-scale projects, formed relationships and coordinated with consultants, engineers and contractors. Worked in both Autodesk AutoCAD and Autodesk Revit across retail, residential and mixed-use projects especially healthcare structures. Participated in all phases, from conceptual design through construction documentation and bidding on six major projects nationally and internationally. Assisted with construction administration. Also had successfully taken on many roles; gaining experience in project marketing and firm branding.

- • Çapa Faculty of Medicine, İstanbul, Implementation Project / 450.000 m² / İstanbul University, İstanbul
- Cerrahpaşa Faculty of Medicine, Implementation Project / 550.000 m² / İstanbul University, İstanbul
- Hacettepe University Pediatric Emergency Outpatient and General Outpatient Building, Design Project & Implementation Project / 10.500 m² / Hacettepe University, Ankara
- Bechar 350 Bed Military Hospital, Design Project / 60.000 m² / Summa, Algeria
- Alger 250 Bed Hospital, Design Project / 86.000 m² / Summa, Algeria
- Alger 120 Bed VIP Hospital, Design Project / 81.000 m² / Summa, Algeria
- Municipality of Tatvan Building, Design Project & Implementation Project / 10.000 m² / Municipality of Tatvan, Bitlis
- Basrah 400 Bed University Hospital, Implementation Project / 72.500 m² / University of Basrah – Dorçe Construction, Iraq

2014-2015 Architectural Designer at Boyut Architecture Turkey

Led design development for multiple projects, including competition projects. Created 3D models, renderings and video animations. Contacted the relevant authorities for the construction permit. Also helped to create a standardised library of detail drawings.

- Çanakkale War Research Centre, Competition, Çanakkale
- Lüleburgaz Women's Academy, Competition, Kırklareli
- Bilkent Entegre Health Campus Commercial Areas, Design Project / 100.000 m² / Dia Construction, Ankara
- University of Düzce Konuralp Campus Development Plan, Competition, Düzce
- Social Housing Area Urban Renewal, Competition (Mention Award), Çanakkale
- Elya Mall, Design Project, Implementation Project / 130.000 m² / Elya Group, Ankara

Internship

2014 Intern Architect at Boyut Architecture Turkey

Worked on the design development phase of several competition projects. One of the Competition Projects was deemed worthy of Honourable Mention by jury members.

2013 Intern Architect at Contacto Atlantico Portugal

Assisted with the production of construction drawings, such as architectural plans, architectural schedules and interior spaces and created presentational renderings of projects.

2012 Trainee Site Control Architect at AS Construction Turkey

Assisted with the construction supervision and documentation.

Workshop

2018	Base Camp: Digital Image Processing at Digilogue Space Future Tellers'18, Turkey
2018	Software Development through Processing at Digilogue Space Future Tellers'18, Turkey
2014	European Workshops on Urban Quality/Architectural Identity at İzmir Institute of Technology, Turkey
2014	European Workshops on Waterfront Urban Design at University of Lusófona, Portugal
2013	Winter School International Research and Education at Gazi University, Turkey
2012	Designing the Future of the Capital: Identity, Future, Life at Union of Chambers of Turkish Engineers and Architects, Turkey
2012	Winter School-Roving Architectural Design Studios at Gazi University, Turkey

Publication & Academic Experience

	_
2021	Re-Reading the Production of Space through Virtual Reality Tools $\sf Master$ Thesis, Gazi University, Ankara
2019-2020	Basic Design Course as Part-Time Lecturer at Gazi University, Turkey
2018	Experience Focused Analyses of Video Mapping Practices Paper, Antalya
2017-2021	Studio Think-Imagine as Part-Time Lecturer at Gazi University, Turkey (fall semesters)

Reference

Prof. İdil Ayçam Head of Department

Gazi University
Faculty of Architecture
Department of Architecture
06570 Çankaya, Ankara, Turkey
+90 312 582 36 30
iaycam@gazi.edu.tr

